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DATE: January 16, 2003 

TO: State of New Mexico 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

FROM: Debbie Risinger 
Production Analyst 

RE: South Carlsbad #6 

Newfield Exploration Mid-Continent Inc. 

106 Panel Road 

Elk City, OK 73644 

P.O. Box 843 

Elk City, OK 73648 

580-243-4101 
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In regard to the recompletion of the above listed well, please find enclosed the following 
items. 

Form C-107A Application for Downhole Commingling 
Form C-101 Application for Permit to Drill, Re-enter. Deepen, Plugback, or Add a Zone 
Wellbore Schematics for Current and Proposed Completion 
Copy of Form C-102 Well Location and Acreage Dedication Plat 
Production Curve for each zone. 

We plan to add Atoka perforations and additional Morrow perforations to the existing 
wellbore. The spacing unit and acreage dedication is the same for both zones. The 
production estimates for the Morrow are from the existing production and the production 
estimates from the Atoka are from the Carlsbad #4. The Carlsbad #4 (Section 27, T23S-
R26E) is a well Newfield Exploration Mid-Continent Inc. operates in the adjacent lA 
section that produces from the Atoka. The production curve for the Morrow zone is for 
seven months as that is the length of time from first sales for the Carlsbad #6 well and the 
only available data for the Morrow zone. 

If you require additional information or have any questions, please contact this office at 
the above listed number, or you may contact Steve Gillett, Drilling Engineer at 918-582-
2690 in Newfield Exploration Mid-Continent Inc.'s luisa. Oklahoma office. 

Enclosures 
Cc: State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Division District II office 

Mr. Pete Martinez - Commissioner of Public Lands 
Teresa Hardesty 
Field Office File 


